
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( JANUARY 20, 2026) (Week 4 of 2026) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held January 20, 
2026 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:00 p.m.    Closed Session General Relief Appeal Hearing for B.S. {Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1)(c)} 
                    Dennis Butler Meeting Room 
 
4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence  
                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                 Action 
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of January 13, 2026 

                

                    3.  Approval of claims 

 

                    4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions  

 

                    5.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                         Receive Auditor’s Quarterly Report 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    6.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                         a.  Approval of appointing William Burrows to the Siouxland District Board of Health 

                         b.  Approval of appointments/reappointments to the Commission to Assess Damages 

 
End Consent Agenda 

                   7.  Board of Supervisors – Mark Nelson 

                        Approval of changes to rules for public participation in Board of Supervisors                  Action 

                        meetings 

 

                   8.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                        Approval for the Chairman to sign the authorization to bind coverage with ICAP              Action 

                        as Woodbury County’s 2026 property insurance provider 

 

                  9.   Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

  4:40 p.m.      a.  Conduct the second public hearing on proposed Zoning Ordinance Map                     Action 

 (Set time)            Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District 

                            to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a portion of Parcel  

                            #874732400009 for Robert B. Ankerstjerne 

                       b.  Approve the second reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment               Action 

                            (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009 as the final reading    

                       c.  Waive the third reading and third public hearing of the said Zoning Ordinance             Action 

                            Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009 

                       d.  Adopt the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE               Action 

                            on Parcel #874732400009 

 

                       e.  Receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation from their      Action 

                            12/22/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Snyder’s Bend Addition, a minor 

                            subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa 

                        f.  Approve Snyder’s Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa        Action 

                            with the expectation that the property owner work with the county engineer to 

                            establish appropriate driveway entrances for the lots 

 

                 10.  Sergeant Bluff Fire Rescue – Michelle Tooley 

                        Lifepak 35 monitors for countywide EMS agencies request                                      Information 

 

                 11.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                        Capital Loan term sheet discussion                                                                            Information 

 

                 12.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 27 

                        a.  Board of Supervisors 

                             1.  Starcomm – G.S. 

                             2.  Communication Center – G.B. 

                             3.  Soil Conservation – R.B. 

                             4.  Emergency Management – G.S. 

           

                 13.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information                                                              
 
                 14.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                 15.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information       



                                                     
    

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
WED., JAN 21   12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., JAN 22    10:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit System Board of Directors Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive     

                          11:15 a.m.       WICIRHTF Board of Directors Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive                                                                                       

MON., JAN 26    5:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

MON., FEB 2      5:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., FEB 4      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   

                           4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

WED., FEB 11    8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                         12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                          

THU., FEB 12    4:00 p.m.       Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

                         12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive.          

WED., FEB 18 12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., FEB 19    4:30 p.m.      Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB 20   12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                                 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

JANUARY 13, 2026, THIRD MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, January 13, 2026, at 2:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Dietrich, 
Nelson, Bittinger II, and Ung. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Ryan Ericson, 
Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, HR Director, and Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to go into joint closed session with LEC Authority per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  
Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger go out of joint closed session with LEC Authority per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  
Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the January 13, 2026 agenda.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the January 6, 2026 meeting. Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $865,332.92. Copy filed. 
 
4. To approve the utility permit for Mid American Energy Company.  Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve the 2026 Liaison assignments.  Copy filed. 
 
6. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date for parcel 

#894730413004, 312 S. Judd St.   
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,983 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot Twelve (12) Block Twenty-Six (26) Riverview 2nd Addition to Sioux City, in the County of Woodbury and State 
of Iowa 
(312 S. Judd Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 27th Day of January, 2026 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 27th Day of January, 2026, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 

3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 
bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $716.00 plus recording fees.  

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 



January 13, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 13th Day of January, 2026. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7. To receive the Treasurer Semi Annual Report for period ending 12/31/2025.  Copy filed. 
 
8a. To approve the transfer of Daniel Bittinger, Board of Supervisors, Board of Supervisors Dept., effective 01-02-2026, 

$41,967.12.  From Board Chairman to Board Member.; the transfer of Mark Nelson, Board Chairman, Board of 
Supervisors Dept., effective 01-02-2026, $45,467.12.  From Board Member to Board Chairman.; the transfer of 
David Dietrich, Board Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors Dept., effective 01-02-2026, $41,967.12.  From Boad 
Member to Board Vice Chair.; and the promotion of Kimberlee Koepke, % Deputy, County Treasurer Dept., 
effective 01-19-2026, $73,989.67/year, 20%=$12,463.27/year.  Promoted to % Deputy.  Copy filed. 

 
8b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Clerk III, 

County Sheriff Dept.  AFSCME Courthouse: $24.01/hour.; and Clerk III, County Treasurer Dept.  AFSCME 
Courthouse: $24.01/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
Carried 5-0.  
 
9. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to receive statistics document from Sister Fineran. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to receive for signatures a Resolution of proclamation for National Human 
Trafficking Prevention Month.  Carried 5-0. 

 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

RESOLUTION #13,984 
PROCLAMATION FOR NATIONAL HUMAN TRAFFICKING PREVENTION MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, the United States was founded upon the principle that all people are created with the inalienable right 
to freedom, and  added the 13th amendment to the Constitution making slavery illegal; 
 
WHEREAS,  slavery within the United States today is most often found in the form of forced labor and sex 
trafficking, which weakens our social fabric,  increases violence and organized crime, and debases our humanity; 
 
WHEREAS, this problem is found even within our community; 
 
WHEREAS, every business, community organization, faith community, family and individual can make a difference 
by choosing products that are not made by forced labor; by working to protect our young people from sexual 
exploitation; by addressing the problems of internet sex trafficking and pornography; and by becoming more 
aware of the problem and possible solutions;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE,  Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, do hereby proclaim the month of January, 2026  as   

“National Human Trafficking Prevention Month” 
and encourage our citizens to become more familiar with the problem and to work toward solutions. 

 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10a. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to receive the final report and recommendation from the Zoning 

Commission following their 12/22/25, meeting to approve a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the 
Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a portion of parcel 
#874732400009 for Robert B. Ankerstjeme.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 



January 13, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

10b. A public hearing was held at 4:40 p.m. for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment (rezone) from AP to AE on 
parcel #874732400009.  The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 

 
 Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
10c. Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson approve the first reading of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Mape 

Amendment (rezone) from AP To AE on parcel #874732400009.  Carried 5-0. 
 
11a. Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution authorizing 

the snowmobile trail on Woodbury County road K-64 and 140th St.  Carried 5-0. 
 

RESOLUTION #13,985 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SNOWMOBILE TRAIL ON 

WOODBURY COUNTY ROAD K-64 AND 140TH STREET 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 321G.9(4)-(7) of the Code of Iowa governs the operation of snowmobiles and all-terrain vehicles 

on or near public highways and 

 

WHEREAS, Woodbury County has received a request to allow the designation of a portion of its roadways to be used 

as a snowmobile trail and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County has evaluated the traffic patterns on these roadways and 

has determined that a designated snowmobile trail on portions of said roads will not unduly interfere with traffic or 

constitute a traffic hazard, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County as follows: 

 

1. The following roadways may be used for snowmobile operation from January 14, 2026, to December 31, 2026, 

and are herewith designated as a snowmobile trail:  

        K-64 and 140th Street from IA 140 west 0.75 miles to the south field entrance 

2. All designations and signs to be erected along said trail for use of club members shall be provided by the 

POWDER PLAYERS INC. SNOWMOBILE CLUB. 

3. Any signs necessary to warn traffic of the operation of snowmobiles along said roadway shall be placed and 

maintained by POWDER PLAYERS INC. SNOWMOBILE CLUB. 

4. All members of the POWDER PLAYERS INC. SNOWMOBILE CLUB and any guest or associates using said 

designated trail shall comply with the provisions of Chapter 321G.9, Code of Iowa. Any violations of said code 

section shall be considered grounds for terminating the designation of said snowmobile trail.  

5. The POWDER PLAYERS INC. SNOWMOBILE CLUB shall submit proof of insurance coverage, covering all persons 

participating in any club activities on or along the designated Woodbury County roadways, to the Woodbury 

County Auditor within 15 days of the passage of this Resolution. Failure to do so shall constitute grounds for the 

Board of Supervisors revoking this Resolution. Further, the POWDER PLAYERS INC. SNOWMOBILE CLUB shall 

hold and save Woodbury County harmless from all liability resulting from injuries, loss or damages of any kind 

to club members, guests or other persons riding said snowmobile trail, including damages to equipment. 

6. Woodbury County does not warrant the condition of the county road right-of-way which will be designated as 

a snowmobile trail to be fit for any particular purpose nor, does it warrant against any hazards that may exist 

because of snow plowing or other necessary road work on the public road alongside said trail. 

DATED this 13th day of January 2026. 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 



January 13, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 4 
 

 

11b. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution authorizing 
the County Engineer to close any Secondary Road for the purpose of construction, routine maintenance, or 
emergencies during 2026.  Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,986 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO CLOSE ANY 
SECONDARY ROAD FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION, ROUTINE 

MAINTENANCE, OR EMERGENCIES DURING 2026 
 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors is concerned about traffic safety involved during 

construction and maintenance work or during natural or traffic emergencies on the secondary road system, and  

 

WHEREAS, they are further interested in making appropriate traffic accommodations for the traveling public, 

adjacent landowners and related users during construction and maintenance operations, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors under section 306.41 of the Code of Iowa can delegate the authority to 

temporarily closure of roads to the County Engineer,  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, Laura Sievers, 

Woodbury County Engineer, the authority to temporarily close sections of highway in Woodbury County’s Road 

system, when necessary, because of construction, maintenance, emergencies, or natural disaster.  

 
DATED this 13th day of January 2026. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
11c. Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution authorizing 

the County Engineer to execute certification of completion of work on federal aid, state aid, and farm to market 
construction during 2026.  Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,987 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO EXECUTE 
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION OF WORK ON FEDERAL AID, STATE AID, 

AND FARM TO MARKET CONSTRUCITON DURING 2026 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that Laura Sievers, the County Engineer of 

Woodbury County, Iowa, be and is hereby designated, authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of 

Supervisors of said County to execute the certification of completion of work and final acceptance thereof in 

accordance with plans and specifications in connection with all Farm-to-Market and federal or state aid construction 

projects in this county. 

 
DATED this 13th day of January 2026. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
11d. Motion by Dietrich second by Carper to award the bid for FY 2027 tandem truck chassis to Truck Center for 

$166.285 per 2026 Western Star 47X.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive amended engagement letter from Budget Director Ericson. Carried 

5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Bittinger second by Nelson to approve the engagement letter with Ahlers & Cooney for 2026 
amendments to the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Area.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 



January 13, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 5 
 

 

 
13a1. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors CF Rebates & Miscellaneous Refunds 

budget as submitted.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13a2. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors District Court Operations budget as 

submitted.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13a3. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to receive the Board of Supervisors Court Appointed Juvenile Attorney 

budget as submitted.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13a4. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors Risk Management Services budget as 

submitted.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13a5. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors Solid Waste Landfill budget as submitted.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13a6. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors Tax Increment Funds budget as 

submitted.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
14. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
15. Jesse Pedersen, Lawton Mayor, expressed concerns about the Woodbury County Library budget. 
  

Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Library Budget from Mayor Pedersen. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
 Director Schmitz expressed concerns regarding budgeting for the judicial system’s budget for repairs.  
  
16. Board concerns were heard. 
 
 The Board adjourned the regular meeting until January 20, 2026. 
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 

RE:  Responses from Members of Boards/Commissions on Consideration 

                  of Appointment/Reappointment 
 

DATE:             January 12, 2026 

 
Below are the responses of the members of the various Boards/Commissions. 
 
 
 
Commission to Assess Damages – Category A – Owner/Operators of Agricultural 
 
YES  Eric Nelson, 1514 Jasper, Moville, IA 51039 - Reappointment 
YES  Blake Flewelling, 7462 Correctionville Road, Sioux City, IA 51106 - Reappointment 
YES Tony Ashley, 3356 – 170th, Correctionville, IA 51016 - Reappointment 
YES Mike Willer, 2314 – 150th Street, Lawton, IA 51030 - Appointment 
YES Bradley Hopp, 2475 Hwy 20, Lawton, IA  51030 - Reappointment 
 
Commission to Assess Damages – Category B – Owners of City Property 
 
YES  David Brown, 726 Stable Path, Sergeant Bluff, IA  51054 - Appointment 
 
 
Commission to Assess Damages – Category C – Licensed Real Estate Salesman or Real 
Estate Broker 
 
YES Kurt Paulsen, 2438 Hancock Ave., Anthon, IA 51004 - Appointment 
YES Ryan Akerberg, 52 McDonald Dr., Sioux City, IA  51104 - Appointment 
 
Commission to Assess Damages – Category D Persons Having Knowledge of Property 
Values in the County by Reason of Their Occupation 
 
YES  Doyle Turner, 2738 – 200th St., Moville, IA 51039 - Reappointment 
YES  Cody Griffin 2751 – 140th Street, Moville, IA  51039 - Appointment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

1/7/26 1/13/26

Supervisor Nelson

✔

Approval of changes to rules for public participation in Board of Supervisors meetings

Rules for public participation are essential to running a productive and civil meeting. At times minor updates 
need to be made to the rules to increase clarity and adhear to new procedures

Item 2 is not typically followed. It needs to be changed to reflect what typically occurs

Item 3 needs updated. It is no longer required for members of the public to give their address when addressing the board, item 3 requires it

Item 4 needs more clarity. There continues to be questions about public comments being held to 3 minutes 

 

Item 2 changed to: "The chair will recognize the agenda item presenter before asking for public comments or board discussion"

Item 3 changed to: "and give their name and city of residence before their statement"

Item 4 changed to: "Members of the public who comment will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item, and address their remarks to the 
Board"

Adopt the proposed changes to the rules of public participation in Board of Supervisor Meetings



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

01/15/2026 01/20/2026

Melissa Thomas, HR Director

✔

✔

✔

Approval for the Chairman to sign the authorization to bind coverage with ICAP as Woodbury County's 
2026 property insurance provider. 

The paper work for Woodbury County's property insurance is being submitted. It lays out the limits and 
premiums for the 2026 calendar year. 

-ICAP is our current carrier 
-Overall Property(Building/BPP/Equipment) rates remained flat from expiring. 
-ICAP did increase both the Building Limit & Personal Property Limit by 2.5% 
-Auto rates increased 2%, but we added another $1M of Vehicles so the premium is up $10,000 annually. 
-Scheduled Equipment list grew by $5M.  

The premium will increase by $45,106 for a total of $439,239.  

Please accept the renewal paperwork and provide the necessary signatures. 

Accept and sign the appropriate paperwork for renewal of the Woodbury County's property insurance with 
ICAP. 



































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

1/14/26 1/20/26 4:40

Daniel J. Priestley

Robert B. Ankerstjerne has applied to create the 7.99‑acre Snyder’s Bend Addition minor subdivision (Parcel #874732400009) and
to rezone the property from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE) to allow future lot development; notices were
published and stakeholders notified, City of Salix waived extraterritorial review, and the Zoning Commission voted 4–0 on
December 22, 2025 to recommend approval of both the subdivision and rezone. The County Engineer found the plat closure meets
Iowa Code §355.8 but noted no access points are shown—applicant must coordinate with the engineer for required entrance
permits, sight‑distance reviews, and any necessary improvements.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

Robert B. Ankerstjerne has submitted an application for a minor subdivision and an application for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone from the
Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The proposed subdivision, named Snyder’s Bend Addition is for a 7.99-
acre portion of the property located in the in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections
4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County,
Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874732400009. The property is situated north of 280th Street and south of Bigelow Park Road east of Port Neal Road
and west of Benton Avenue. Additionally, Robert B. Ankerstjerne has applied for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone the aforementioned property from
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. This rezoning is proposed to accommodate the future development
of the lots, which is required under Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. These proposals have been noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals
section on December 11, 2025. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a December 10, 2025 letter about the December 22, 2025 Zoning
Commission public hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to
comment. This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the floodplain. The Woodbury County Engineer completed its
review of the Snyder’s Bend Minor Subdivision and found that the plat closure appears to be in compliance with Section 355.8 of the Code of Iowa, which governs
subdivision plats and closure accuracy. The engineer also indicated that the plat does not identify any proposed new entrances or access points to the County road
system, resulting in uncertainty regarding how access is intended to be provided under county and entrance policy. The engineer stated that “ a review of the sight
distance and safety conditions during the entrance permit process are applicable and may result in landowner requirements for establishing the required safe sight
distance.” The engineer also indicated that “any modifications to the existing entrance will also require a permit and must meet current entrance standards.” The
property owners should coordinate with the engineer’s office for future access which require permitting. The City of Salix waived their right of extraterritorial review of
the subdivision plat by passage of Resolution No. 2025-15 on December 10, 2025. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal can meet the criteria for approval for both the minor subdivision and the rezone. Af their meeting on December 22, 2025,
the Zoning Commission voted 4-0 will all members present to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural
Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The Commission also voted 4-0 to recommend the Snyder’s Bend Addition Minor
Sub-division for approval.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874732400009
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty)
Section(s): 32 & 33
Quarter: Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North,
Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain)
Property Address: None

a. Conduct the Second Public Hearing on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a portion of Parcel #874732400009 for Robert B. Ankerstjerne.
b. Approve the Second Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009 as the Final
Reading.
c. Waive the Third Reading and Third Public Hearing of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel
#874732400009.
d. Adopt the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009.

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:40 PM)

Approve the Second Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment as the Final Reading (Rezone)

Waive the Third Public Hearing and Third Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)

Adopt the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone)

If the Board decides not to waive the public hearing and reading, the Third Public Hearing and Reading is
scheduled for January 27 at 4:40 PM.

a. Conduct the Second Public Hearing on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District on a portion of Parcel #874732400009 for Robert B. Ankerstjerne.

b. Approve the Second Reading of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009 as the Final
Reading.

c. Waive the Third Reading and Third Public Hearing of the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel
#874732400009.

d. Adopt the said Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on Parcel #874732400009.



1 

 

 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

A ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION MAPPING AMENDMENT 
TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
 WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, adopted a Zoning 
Ordinance on July 22, 2008, by Resolution No. 10,455 being recorded in the Office of the 
Woodbury County Recorder, and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received a report in respect 
to amending the said Ordinance from the Woodbury County Zoning Commission which held a 
public hearing on the amendment; all as by law provided. Which the amendment is attached 
hereto marked item One (1), and hereby made a part hereof; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received said report, 
studied and considered the same, and has held hearings on said amendment, all as by law 
provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has concluded that the said 
ordinance shall amend the aforesaid Zoning Ordinance; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors, duly assembled, that the aforesaid Zoning District is amended as shown on said 
attached item One (1); and the previous zoning district designation shall be repealed upon the 
effective date of this amendment. 
 
Dated this ____ day of _________, 2026. 
 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________   

Mark Nelson, Chairman    

      

________________________   

David Dietrich, Vice-Chairman   

      

________________________   

Daniel Bittinger II  

  

Attest:        ________________________  

       Kent Carper 

      

________________________________  ________________________ 

Michelle K. Skaff, Woodbury County Auditor Matthew Ung 

 
Adoption Timeline: 

Date of Public Hearing and First Reading____________  

Date of Public Hearing and Second Reading____________ 

Date of Public Hearing and Third Reading____________ 

Date of Adoption_____________ 

Published/Effective Date____________ 

 
 
 

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

UPDATED TO
REFLECT 2026
BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS



 
ITEM ONE (1) 

 

Property Owner(s): Robert B. Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Petitioner Applicant(s): Robert Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.02:4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, and in accordance with 

Section 335 of the Code of Iowa, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission held a public 

hearing on December 22, 2025, to review and make a recommendation for amendments to the 

Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance and Mapping for the unincorporated area of Woodbury 

County, Iowa as follows: 

 

Amendment to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 

Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 7.99-acre portion of the property located in Tax 

Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West 

and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East 

Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, 

Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 

North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying 

in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., 

Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, 

Range 47 West of the 5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings 

assumed with all subsequent bearings referenced therefrom) along the South line of said 

Southeast Quarter for a distance of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 

Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 Degrees, 00 

Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 

20 Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds 

East for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a 

distance of 383.00 feet to the point of beginning;                                                                        

 

Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 

Subject to any and all easements of record 

 

 

 

 

 
DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

 



4 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

REPORT FOLLOWING ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
SNYDER’S BEND ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL AND  

ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Robert B. Ankerstjerne  

Application Type(s): Minor Subdivision & Zoning 
Ordinance Map Amendment 
(Rezone) from AP to AE 

Name of Subdivision: Snyder’s Bend Addition 

Application Date: December 1, 2025 

Number of Lots: 4 

Total Acres: 7.99 (8) 

Extraterritorial Review: City of Salix, Resolution No. 
2025-15, December 10, 2025 

Legal Notice Date: December 11, 2025 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: December 10, 2025 

Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: December 4, 2025 

Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date: 

December 22, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

January 13, 20, 27, all at 4:40 
PM 

Attorney: Robert Rehan, 712-255-1085 

Surveyor: Jeff Snoozy, 712-281-3922 
 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Parcel(s): 874732400009 

Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty) 

Section(s): 32 & 33 

Quarter: Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 
and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and 
part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, 
Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of 
Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of 
the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain) 

Property Address: None 

 

CONTENTS 

SUMMARY, AERIAL MAP, PLAT EXCERPT  

APPLICATION – MINOR SUDIVISION  

FINAL PLAT  

REVIEW CRITERIA  

APPLICATION – REZONE & REVIEW CRITERIA  

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION, STAKEHOLDER INPUT  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION  
 

SUMMARY 
Robert B. Ankerstjerne has submitted an application for a minor subdivision and an application for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone 
from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The proposed subdivision, named Snyder’s 
Bend Addition is for a 7.99-acre portion of the property located in the in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 
North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 
87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874732400009. The property is situated 
north of 280th Street and south of Bigelow Park Road east of Port Neal Road and west of Benton Avenue. Additionally, Robert B. Ankerstjerne has 
applied for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone the aforementioned property from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 
Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. This rezoning is proposed to accommodate the future development of the lots, which is required under 
Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. These proposals have been noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on 
December 11, 2025.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a December 10, 2025 letter about the December 22, 2025 Zoning 
Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been 
requested to comment.  This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the floodplain. The Woodbury 
County Engineer completed its review of the Snyder’s Bend Minor Subdivision and found that the plat closure appears to be in compliance with 
Section 355.8 of the Code of Iowa, which governs subdivision plats and closure accuracy. The engineer also indicated that the plat does not identify 
any proposed new entrances or access points to the County road system, resulting in uncertainty regarding how access is intended to be provided 
under county and entrance policy. The engineer stated that “ a review of the sight distance and safety conditions during the entrance permit process 
are applicable and may result in landowner requirements for establishing the required safe sight distance.” The engineer also indicated that “any 
modifications to the existing entrance will also require a permit and must meet current entrance standards.” The property owners should coordinate 
with the engineer’s office for future access which require permitting. The City of Salix waived their right of extraterritorial review of the subdivision 
plat by passage of Resolution No. 2025-15 on December 10, 2025. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning 
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal can meet the criteria for approval for both the minor subdivision and the rezone. Af their meeting on 
December 22, 2025, the Zoning Commission voted 4-0 will all members present to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment 
(Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.  The Commission also voted 4-0 to 
recommend the Snyder’s Bend Addition Minor Sub-division for approval. 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 
86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 
Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings assumed with all subsequent bearings referenced therefrom) along the South line of said Southeast Quarter for a distance 
of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 Degrees, 00 
Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 
90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds East for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a distance of 383.00 feet 
to the point of beginning;                                                                        
 
Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 
Subject to any and all easements of record 
 



5 

 

 



6 

 

 



7 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 



9 

 



10 

 

 
 



11 

 

APPLICATION – MINOR SUBDIVISION  

 



12 

 



13 

 

 
 

FINAL PLAT DISCLAIMER 
The final plat may be modified—including additions or corrections to the map, certificates, or any matter shown 

on the face of the plat—during the review process, including from reviews by the Zoning Commission and the 

Board of Supervisors, up through the official recording. 

 
ATTACHMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT WILL/MAY ALSO BE ADDED AND RECORDED 

SEPARATELY 

- DEDICATION, IF APPLICABLE 

- TITLE OPINION OR UPDATED TITLE OPINION, IF APPLICABLE 

- RESOLUTION FROM THE NEAREST CITY 

- AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE, IF APPLICABLE 

- MORTGAGE RESOLUTION, IF APPLICABLE 

- Etc. 

 

 



14 

 



15 

 

 
 



16 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received the review memo from the County Engineer and it has been included within this report. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and 

 The subdivision plat confirms with the Zoning and Subdivision ordinance continent that the property owner makes arrangements with the 
County Engineer’s office for driveway access to each lot as per the Engineer’s review memo. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (“Comp Plan”) includes this property as Rural Residential on the Future Land Use Map 
which is compliant with both the establishment of new residential lots and a rezone from AP to AE.  

 

 
ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff finds that the subdivision plat and written proposal has the opportunity to meet the applicable standards on paper. However, no 
application is considered complete until it has gone through the public hearing process. The public hearing is a critical step for gathering 
information about the project and for ensuring compatibility with existing and future neighboring properties. If deemed necessary, the 
Zoning Commission and Board of Supervisors may impose conditions to maximize compatibility. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

 



17 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 

West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of 

Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly 

described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, Range 47 West of the 

5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings assumed with all subsequent bearings 

referenced therefrom) along the South line of said Southeast Quarter for a distance of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 

Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 

Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 

Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds East for a distance 

of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a distance of 383.00 feet to the point of 

beginning;                                                                        

 

Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 

Subject to any and all easements of record 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



18 

 

APPLICATION - REZONE 

 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

A ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION MAPPING AMENDMENT 
TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
 WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, adopted a Zoning 
Ordinance on July 22, 2008, by Resolution No. 10,455 being recorded in the Office of the 
Woodbury County Recorder, and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received a report in respect 
to amending the said Ordinance from the Woodbury County Zoning Commission which held a 
public hearing on the amendment; all as by law provided. Which the amendment is attached 
hereto marked item One (1), and hereby made a part hereof; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received said report, 
studied and considered the same, and has held hearings on said amendment, all as by law 
provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has concluded that the said 
ordinance shall amend the aforesaid Zoning Ordinance; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors, duly assembled, that the aforesaid Zoning District is amended as shown on said 
attached item One (1); and the previous zoning district designation shall be repealed upon the 
effective date of this amendment. 
 
Dated this ____ day of _________, 2026. 
 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________   

Mark Nelson, Chairman    

      

________________________   

David Dietrich, Vice-Chairman   

      

________________________   

Daniel Bittinger II  

  

Attest:        ________________________  

       Kent Carper 

      

________________________________  ________________________ 

Michelle K. Skaff, Woodbury County Auditor Matthew Ung 

 
Adoption Timeline: 

Date of Public Hearing and First Reading____________  

Date of Public Hearing and Second Reading____________ 

Date of Public Hearing and Third Reading____________ 

Date of Adoption_____________ 

Published/Effective Date____________ 

 
 
 

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

UPDATED TO
REFLECT 2026
BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS



 
ITEM ONE (1) 

 

Property Owner(s): Robert B. Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Petitioner Applicant(s): Robert Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.02:4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, and in accordance with 

Section 335 of the Code of Iowa, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission held a public 

hearing on December 22, 2025, to review and make a recommendation for amendments to the 

Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance and Mapping for the unincorporated area of Woodbury 

County, Iowa as follows: 

 

Amendment to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 

Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 7.99-acre portion of the property located in Tax 

Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West 

and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East 

Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, 

Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 

North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying 

in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., 

Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, 

Range 47 West of the 5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings 

assumed with all subsequent bearings referenced therefrom) along the South line of said 

Southeast Quarter for a distance of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 

Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 Degrees, 00 

Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 

20 Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds 

East for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a 

distance of 383.00 feet to the point of beginning;                                                                        

 

Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 

Subject to any and all easements of record 

 

 

 

 

 
DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

 



21 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment of 
the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the future land 
use map. 

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf). 

 
 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22 

 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 

 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

 

  
 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 

 Any other relevant factors. 

 This Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) proposal for AP the AE is being completed concurrently with the minor subdivision process to 
establish four lots.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24 

 

 
LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PUBLISHED IN THE SIOUX CITY  

 



25 

 

 
 



26 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

12 

Notification Letter Date: December 5, 2025 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission (Minor Subdivision; Rezone); 
Board of Supervisors (Rezone; Minor Subdivision is an 
agenda item). 

Public Hearing Date: December 22, 2025 (Zoning Commission) 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Robert B. Ankerstjerne 1401 275th St. Salix IA 51052-8025 No comments. 

Calvin L. Towne and Beverly E. 
Towne 

1345 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Kimberly A. Choquette 1329 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

State of Iowa, Property 
Management Section 

800 Lincoln Way Ames IA 50010 No comments. 

The Joint Revocable Trust of Paul 
L. Wagner and Carment M. 
Wagner dated February 19, 2018 

2715 Benton Ave. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Wagner Farm Enterprises, LLC 1358 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

MidAmerican Energy Co. PO Box 657 Des Moines IA 50303-0657 No comments. 

Lane M. Jorgensen and Lucinda L. 
Jorgensen 

2354 Port Neal Road Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 

Trustee of the Gary N. Cameron 
Revocable Trust dated June 24, 
2020 

120 Lakeview Lane Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Jesus Macias and Ana C. Macias 308 E. 33rd St. South Sioux 
City 

NE 68776 No comments. 

Curt Kevin Cameron and Jerry 
Sullivan Cameron 

220 Anderson Vermillion SD 57069 No comments. 

Estate of Rowena V. Cameron PO Box 140  Salix IA 51052 No comments. 
 

 
STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 

911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER:  

CITY OF LAWTON:  

FIBERCOMM:  

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
(IDNR): 

 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT):  

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY:  

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM:  

LONGLINES:  

LUMEN:  

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical 
Division): 

I have reviewed the attached proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric distribution and we have; 
no conflicts.  This area of the county is not in our service territory. Josh you may want to review and 
comment Neal-Monona 161kv line runs past this parcel and may be in easement. Have a safe 
weekend, Gentleman! – Casey Meinen, 12/5/25. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS:  

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE 
(NIPCO): 

Have reviewed Snyder’s Bend Addition. NIPCO has no issues with this addition. – Jeff Zettel, 12/9/25. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE:  

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: I have reviewed this parcel and proposed site; it appears since each lot is 2 acres they should have 
adequate room for a well and septic system. – Ivy Bremer, 12/4/25. 

WIATEL:  

WINNEBAGO TRIBE:  

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR:  



27 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR:  

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION:  

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:  

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES:  

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER:  

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments. – Diane Swoboda Petson, 12/4/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE (REC): 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF:  

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 12/9/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: 2024 taxes are paid in full. – Tina Bertrand, 12/4/25. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



28 

 

COUNTY ENGINEER’S REVIEW MEMO 

 



29 

 

 

PICTOMETRY 

 
 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 
 

 

 



30 

 

 

TITLE OPINION 

 



31 

 

 
 



32 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 
 



33 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 
Property not within the floodplain. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



34 

 

ELEVATION MAP 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 

 

SOIL REPORT 

  

 
 

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

1/14/26 1/20/26

Daniel J. Priestley

Robert B. Ankerstjerne has applied to create the 7.99‑acre Snyder’s Bend Addition minor subdivision (Parcel #874732400009) and
to rezone the property from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to Agricultural Estates (AE) to allow future lot development; notices were
published and stakeholders notified, City of Salix waived extraterritorial review, and the Zoning Commission voted 4–0 on
December 22, 2025 to recommend approval of both the subdivision and rezone. The County Engineer found the plat closure meets
Iowa Code §355.8 but noted no access points are shown—applicant must coordinate with the engineer for required entrance
permits, sight‑distance reviews, and any necessary improvements.

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Robert B. Ankerstjerne has submitted an application for a minor subdivision and an application for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone from the
Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The proposed subdivision, named Snyder’s Bend Addition is for a 7.99-
acre portion of the property located in the in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections
4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County,
Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874732400009. The property is situated north of 280th Street and south of Bigelow Park Road east of Port Neal Road
and west of Benton Avenue. Additionally, Robert B. Ankerstjerne has applied for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone the aforementioned property from
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. This rezoning is proposed to accommodate the future development
of the lots, which is required under Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. These proposals have been noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals
section on December 11, 2025. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a December 10, 2025 letter about the December 22, 2025 Zoning
Commission public hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to
comment. This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the floodplain. The Woodbury County Engineer completed its
review of the Snyder’s Bend Minor Subdivision and found that the plat closure appears to be in compliance with Section 355.8 of the Code of Iowa, which governs
subdivision plats and closure accuracy. The engineer also indicated that the plat does not identify any proposed new entrances or access points to the County road
system, resulting in uncertainty regarding how access is intended to be provided under county and entrance policy. The engineer stated that “ a review of the sight
distance and safety conditions during the entrance permit process are applicable and may result in landowner requirements for establishing the required safe sight
distance.” The engineer also indicated that “any modifications to the existing entrance will also require a permit and must meet current entrance standards.” The
property owners should coordinate with the engineer’s office for future access which require permitting. The City of Salix waived their right of extraterritorial review of
the subdivision plat by passage of Resolution No. 2025-15 on December 10, 2025. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal can meet the criteria for approval for both the minor subdivision and the rezone. Af their meeting on December 22, 2025,
the Zoning Commission voted 4-0 will all members present to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from the Agricultural
Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The Commission also voted 4-0 to recommend the Snyder’s Bend Addition Minor
Sub-division for approval.

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874732400009
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty)
Section(s): 32 & 33
Quarter: Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North,
Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain)
Property Address: None

a. Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 12/22/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Snyder's
Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve Snyder's Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa with the expectation that the property
owner work with the county engineer to establish appropriate driveway entrances for the lots.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 12/22/25 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 12/22/25 meeting to approve the final plat of
Snyder's Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve Snyder's Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa with the expectation that the property
owner work with the county engineer to establish appropriate driveway entrances for the lots.



4 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

REPORT FOLLOWING ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
SNYDER’S BEND ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL AND  

ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Robert B. Ankerstjerne  

Application Type(s): Minor Subdivision & Zoning 
Ordinance Map Amendment 
(Rezone) from AP to AE 

Name of Subdivision: Snyder’s Bend Addition 

Application Date: December 1, 2025 

Number of Lots: 4 

Total Acres: 7.99 (8) 

Extraterritorial Review: City of Salix, Resolution No. 
2025-15, December 10, 2025 

Legal Notice Date: December 11, 2025 

Neighbor(s) Notice Date: December 10, 2025 

Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: December 4, 2025 

Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date: 

December 22, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date: 

January 13, 20, 27, all at 4:40 
PM 

Attorney: Robert Rehan, 712-255-1085 

Surveyor: Jeff Snoozy, 712-281-3922 
 

PROPERTY DETAILS 

Parcel(s): 874732400009 

Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty) 

Section(s): 32 & 33 

Quarter: Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 
and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and 
part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, 
Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of 
Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of 
the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa 

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 

Floodplain: Zone X (Not in floodplain) 

Property Address: None 

 

CONTENTS 

SUMMARY, AERIAL MAP, PLAT EXCERPT  

APPLICATION – MINOR SUDIVISION  

FINAL PLAT  

REVIEW CRITERIA  

APPLICATION – REZONE & REVIEW CRITERIA  

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION, STAKEHOLDER INPUT  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION  
 

SUMMARY 
Robert B. Ankerstjerne has submitted an application for a minor subdivision and an application for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone 
from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. The proposed subdivision, named Snyder’s 
Bend Addition is for a 7.99-acre portion of the property located in the in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 
North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 
87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874732400009. The property is situated 
north of 280th Street and south of Bigelow Park Road east of Port Neal Road and west of Benton Avenue. Additionally, Robert B. Ankerstjerne has 
applied for a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone the aforementioned property from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 
Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. This rezoning is proposed to accommodate the future development of the lots, which is required under 
Section 3.01.1 B of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance. These proposals have been noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on 
December 11, 2025.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a December 10, 2025 letter about the December 22, 2025 Zoning 
Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been 
requested to comment.  This property is located in the Agricultural Estates (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the floodplain. The Woodbury 
County Engineer completed its review of the Snyder’s Bend Minor Subdivision and found that the plat closure appears to be in compliance with 
Section 355.8 of the Code of Iowa, which governs subdivision plats and closure accuracy. The engineer also indicated that the plat does not identify 
any proposed new entrances or access points to the County road system, resulting in uncertainty regarding how access is intended to be provided 
under county and entrance policy. The engineer stated that “ a review of the sight distance and safety conditions during the entrance permit process 
are applicable and may result in landowner requirements for establishing the required safe sight distance.” The engineer also indicated that “any 
modifications to the existing entrance will also require a permit and must meet current entrance standards.” The property owners should coordinate 
with the engineer’s office for future access which require permitting. The City of Salix waived their right of extraterritorial review of the subdivision 
plat by passage of Resolution No. 2025-15 on December 10, 2025. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning 
and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal can meet the criteria for approval for both the minor subdivision and the rezone. Af their meeting on 
December 22, 2025, the Zoning Commission voted 4-0 will all members present to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment 
(Rezone) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.  The Commission also voted 4-0 to 
recommend the Snyder’s Bend Addition Minor Sub-division for approval. 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT 

 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 
86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 
Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings assumed with all subsequent bearings referenced therefrom) along the South line of said Southeast Quarter for a distance 
of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 Degrees, 00 
Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 
90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds East for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a distance of 383.00 feet 
to the point of beginning;                                                                        
 
Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 
Subject to any and all easements of record 
 



6 

 

 



7 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 



9 

 



10 

 

 
 



 

 

APPLICATION   

 



13 

 

 
 

FINAL PLAT DISCLAIMER 
The final plat may be modified—including additions or corrections to the map, certificates, or any matter shown 

on the face of the plat—during the review process, including from reviews by the Zoning Commission and the 

Board of Supervisors, up through the official recording. 

 
ATTACHMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT WILL/MAY ALSO BE ADDED AND RECORDED 

SEPARATELY 

- DEDICATION, IF APPLICABLE 

- TITLE OPINION OR UPDATED TITLE OPINION, IF APPLICABLE 

- RESOLUTION FROM THE NEAREST CITY 

- AGREEMENT TO IMPOSE COVENANT BASED UPON LINEAL LOT FRONTAGE, IF APPLICABLE 

- MORTGAGE RESOLUTION, IF APPLICABLE 

- Etc. 

 

 



12 

 



14 

 



15 

 

 
 



16 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received the review memo from the County Engineer and it has been included within this report. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and 

 The subdivision plat confirms with the Zoning and Subdivision ordinance continent that the property owner makes arrangements with the 
County Engineer’s office for driveway access to each lot as per the Engineer’s review memo. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 The Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (“Comp Plan”) includes this property as Rural Residential on the Future Land Use Map 
which is compliant with both the establishment of new residential lots and a rezone from AP to AE.  

 

 
ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff finds that the subdivision plat and written proposal has the opportunity to meet the applicable standards on paper. However, no 
application is considered complete until it has gone through the public hearing process. The public hearing is a critical step for gathering 
information about the project and for ensuring compatibility with existing and future neighboring properties. If deemed necessary, the 
Zoning Commission and Board of Supervisors may impose conditions to maximize compatibility. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

 



17 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 

West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East Quarter of 

Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly 

described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, Range 47 West of the 

5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings assumed with all subsequent bearings 

referenced therefrom) along the South line of said Southeast Quarter for a distance of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 

Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 

Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 

Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds East for a distance 

of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a distance of 383.00 feet to the point of 

beginning;                                                                        

 

Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 

Subject to any and all easements of record 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

APPLICATION   

 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 
 

A ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION MAPPING AMENDMENT 
TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
 WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, adopted a Zoning 
Ordinance on July 22, 2008, by Resolution No. 10,455 being recorded in the Office of the 
Woodbury County Recorder, and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received a report in respect 
to amending the said Ordinance from the Woodbury County Zoning Commission which held a 
public hearing on the amendment; all as by law provided. Which the amendment is attached 
hereto marked item One (1), and hereby made a part hereof; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has received said report, 
studied and considered the same, and has held hearings on said amendment, all as by law 
provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors has concluded that the said 
ordinance shall amend the aforesaid Zoning Ordinance; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors, duly assembled, that the aforesaid Zoning District is amended as shown on said 
attached item One (1); and the previous zoning district designation shall be repealed upon the 
effective date of this amendment. 
 
Dated this ____ day of _________, 2026. 
 

THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

________________________   

Mark Nelson, Chairman    

      

________________________   

David Dietrich, Vice-Chairman   

      

________________________   

Daniel Bittinger II  

  

Attest:        ________________________  

       Kent Carper 

      

________________________________  ________________________ 

Michelle K. Skaff, Woodbury County Auditor Matthew Ung 

 
Adoption Timeline: 

Date of Public Hearing and First Reading____________  

Date of Public Hearing and Second Reading____________ 

Date of Public Hearing and Third Reading____________ 

Date of Adoption_____________ 

Published/Effective Date____________ 

 
 
 

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

UPDATED TO
REFLECT 2026
BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS



 
ITEM ONE (1) 

 

Property Owner(s): Robert B. Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Petitioner Applicant(s): Robert Ankerstjerne, 1401 275th St., Salix, IA 51052 

 

Pursuant to Section 2.02:4 of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, and in accordance with 

Section 335 of the Code of Iowa, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission held a public 

hearing on December 22, 2025, to review and make a recommendation for amendments to the 

Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance and Mapping for the unincorporated area of Woodbury 

County, Iowa as follows: 

 

Amendment to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the 

Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 7.99-acre portion of the property located in Tax 

Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 North, Range 47 West 

and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying in the South East 

Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, 

Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

A tract of land in Tax Lot B of the Auditor’s Plat of part of Sections 32 and 33 in Township 87 

North, Range 47 West and part of Sections 4 and 5 in Township 86 North, Range 47 West lying 

in the South East Quarter of Section 32, Township 87 North, Range 47 West of the 5th P.M., 

Woodbury County, Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 32, Township 87, 

Range 47 West of the 5th P.M. thence North 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds West (bearings 

assumed with all subsequent bearings referenced therefrom) along the South line of said 

Southeast Quarter for a distance of 412.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 

Seconds West for a distance of 70.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 90 Degrees, 00 

Minutes, 00 Seconds West for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence North 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 

20 Seconds West for a distance of 383.00 feet; thence South 90 Degrees, 00 Minutes, 00 Seconds 

East for a distance of 908.50 feet; thence South 01 Degrees, 48 Minutes, 20 Seconds East for a 

distance of 383.00 feet to the point of beginning;                                                                        

 

Said tract contains 7.99 Acres more or less 

Subject to any and all easements of record 

 

 

 

 

 
DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGES THROUGHOUT THE 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND READINGS PROCESS 

 



21 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment of 
the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the future land 
use map. 

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf). 

 
 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22 

 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 

 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

 

  
 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

 To be determined through the review process including the public hearing process. 

 Any other relevant factors. 

 This Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) proposal for AP the AE is being completed concurrently with the minor subdivision process to 
establish four lots.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24 

 

 
LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PUBLISHED IN THE SIOUX CITY  

 



25 

 

 
 



26 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

12 

Notification Letter Date: December 5, 2025 

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission (Minor Subdivision; Rezone); 
Board of Supervisors (Rezone; Minor Subdivision is an 
agenda item). 

Public Hearing Date: December 22, 2025 (Zoning Commission) 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.  
 

 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 
Robert B. Ankerstjerne 1401 275th St. Salix IA 51052-8025 No comments. 

Calvin L. Towne and Beverly E. 
Towne 

1345 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Kimberly A. Choquette 1329 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

State of Iowa, Property 
Management Section 

800 Lincoln Way Ames IA 50010 No comments. 

The Joint Revocable Trust of Paul 
L. Wagner and Carment M. 
Wagner dated February 19, 2018 

2715 Benton Ave. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Wagner Farm Enterprises, LLC 1358 280th St. Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

MidAmerican Energy Co. PO Box 657 Des Moines IA 50303-0657 No comments. 

Lane M. Jorgensen and Lucinda L. 
Jorgensen 

2354 Port Neal Road Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments. 

Trustee of the Gary N. Cameron 
Revocable Trust dated June 24, 
2020 

120 Lakeview Lane Salix IA 51052 No comments. 

Jesus Macias and Ana C. Macias 308 E. 33rd St. South Sioux 
City 

NE 68776 No comments. 

Curt Kevin Cameron and Jerry 
Sullivan Cameron 

220 Anderson Vermillion SD 57069 No comments. 

Estate of Rowena V. Cameron PO Box 140  Salix IA 51052 No comments. 
 

 
STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 

911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER:  

CITY OF LAWTON:  

FIBERCOMM:  

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
(IDNR): 

 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT):  

LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY:  

LOESS HILLS PROGRAM:  

LONGLINES:  

LUMEN:  

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical 
Division): 

I have reviewed the attached proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric distribution and we have; 
no conflicts.  This area of the county is not in our service territory. Josh you may want to review and 
comment Neal-Monona 161kv line runs past this parcel and may be in easement. Have a safe 
weekend, Gentleman! – Casey Meinen, 12/5/25. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES 
(NRCS): 

 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS:  

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE 
(NIPCO): 

Have reviewed Snyder’s Bend Addition. NIPCO has no issues with this addition. – Jeff Zettel, 12/9/25. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE:  

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: I have reviewed this parcel and proposed site; it appears since each lot is 2 acres they should have 
adequate room for a well and septic system. – Ivy Bremer, 12/4/25. 

WIATEL:  

WINNEBAGO TRIBE:  

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR:  



27 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR:  

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION:  

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:  

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES:  

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER:  

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments. – Diane Swoboda Petson, 12/4/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE (REC): 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF:  

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 12/9/25. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: 2024 taxes are paid in full. – Tina Bertrand, 12/4/25. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



28 

 

COUNTY ENGINEER’S REVIEW MEMO 

 



29 

 

 

PICTOMETRY 

 
 

PLAT MAP EXCERPT 

 
 

 

 



30 

 

 

TITLE OPINION 

 



31 

 

 
 



32 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 
 



33 

 

ZONING MAP 

 
 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 
Property not within the floodplain. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



34 

 

ELEVATION MAP 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 

 

SOIL REPORT 

  

 
 

 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

01/13/2026 01/20/2026

Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer

✔ ✔

✔

Capital Loan Term Sheet discussion 

Capital Loan Term Sheet information only discussion

Annual the county enters into a capital loan for the purpose of CIP projects.  Historically a request for quote is 
issued to local banks for an interest rate based on specific loan terms.  The Board is not required by Iowa 
Code to authorize the Treasurer to issue the solicitation.  This information agenda item is to provide additional 
transparency in the capital loan process.  

None

Information only

Information only



 WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER’S OFFICE  

 

Need to visit the office? Schedule an appointment by scanning the QR code or visiting: 
www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/treasurer/ 
 

 

Tina M. Bertrand, Treasurer 
822 Douglas St, Room 102 
Sioux City, IA 51101 

Motor Vehicle: 
Property Tax: 

DNR: 
Fax: 

712-279-6500 
712-279-6495 
712-279-6492 
712-279-6493 

 
January 22, 2026 
 
This is a request for a quote for a capital loan based on the terms below.  By responding to this 
request, you agree that you will be able to coordinate the review of financing documents 
prepared by Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. as Note Counsel, to review financial and other information 
related to the purchase of the Notes, and to close the transaction on or prior to June 4, 2026. 
You will be working closely with the Issuer and its Municipal Advisor, UMB. 
 
Issuer:      Woodbury County, Iowa (the “Issuer”) 

620 Douglas Street 
Sioux City, IA 51101 

 
Proposal Due Date:    February 5, 2026 
 
Anticipated Award Date:   March 5, 2026 
 
Dated/Settlement Date:   June 4, 2026 
 
Principal Amount:    $1,200,000 
 
Principal & Interest Payments:  June 1 and December 1, commencing December 1, 2026 
 
Maturity Schedule:    Four (4) Year Term Note Maturing on or about June 1, 2030 
 
Purpose:    Capital improvement projects 
 
Tax Factors:     Interest on Bonds is tax exempt and bank qualified 
 
Optional Redemption:   Notes will be callable at any time. 
 
 

 
     




































	Insert from: "1-20-26_Snyders_Bend_Addition_Final_Plat_874624200011.pdf"
	SNYDER'S BEND ADDITION 12-3-2025 rev 3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	D18-0092 SNYDER'S BEND ADDITION 2025-PG 1 24.5x22.5
	D18-0092 SNYDER'S BEND ADDITION 2025-PG 2 24.5x22.5




